



Europass



Curriculum Vitae

Personal information

First name/ Surname

Cesare Cristiano Basilico

Address

Telephone

Mobile

E-mail

Nationality

Date of birth

Gender

General Presentation

Cesare Basilico is a Management Consultant specializing in Risk Management, Process Management and Analysis of Business Risks; plays this role in various multinational companies also operate the Italian. He works closely with the Risk Manager of major multinational companies including Telecom Italian Spa, Marsh Spa, Autostrade Spa for Italy, FCA Spa for training projects and exchange professional.

He is CEO of the company Ecoconsult Risk Management Consulting Srl, Ecoconsult Group company that deals with the Management Consulting and creation of Corporate Governance implemented according to defined Organizational Models of Legislative Decree no. 231/01 In addition to playing the role of Risk Manager with the formula of the Temporary Management it is also chairman of several Supervisory Boards of major Italian and foreign groups including: ASH -AEBI Schmidt Italy, Emmi Italy Spa, Bft Spa, Gebo Cermex Italy (Group TETRA), Tubitex Spa, Plastitex Spa. **Is Trainer of Risk Management at CUOA of Vicenza, the principal business school of Nord Est Italy** where promotes co-teaching with other Risk Manager for Master Executive paths, also conducts training at companies planning dedicated training courses. In his career he was the lead auditor of integrated 9001- 18001- 14001 for leading certification bodies, and Chief of leading companies in the field of business consulting.

Work experience

Dates

to 2013 - today

Occupation or position held

AD and Managing Director

Main activities and responsibilities

Management Consulting Risk Management & Compliance

Name and address of employer

ECOCONSULT RISK MANAGEMENT CONSULTING srl

Type of business or sector

Management Consulting, Risk Management, development of Models Organizational and Quality Systems

Dates

2005 - 2013

Occupation or position held

Component of the Board /Technical Director

Main activities and responsibilities

Technical Director, Responsible for process management

Name and address of employer

LEONARDO Srl - **SICURA GROUP** company under the control of Manutencoop Group Spa

Type of business or sector

Design of management systems for quality environment and safety audit management systems

Dates

2002 - 2005

Occupation or position held

freelance

Main activities and responsibilities

Auditor e Lead Auditor

Name and address of employer

SGS -ICS SpA

Type of business or sector

certification body

Dates	1995 -2005
Occupation or position held	Manager
Main activities and responsibilities	Division responsible for ecology and environment
Name and address of employer	MUCEDOLA srl
Type of business or sector	Feed and production activities in the field of biotechnology for the environment
Dates	1992 -1995
Occupation or position held	Manager
Main activities and responsibilities	General Manager and Manager of integrated management systems 9001-14001
Name and address of employer	ECOLINE srl
Type of business or sector	Management consulting for the chemical and pharmaceutical development of quality systems
Dates	1987 - 1992
Occupation or position held	Manager
Main activities and responsibilities	Responsible for technical and commercial management systems 9001
Name and address of employer	MONCHIMICA sas - Montedison Group -
Type of business or sector	Production chemicals and support the management of water and air purification processes
Education and training	
Dates	1980 -1985
Title of qualification awarded	Chemical Expert
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered	Industrial chemical processes applied to petroleum, petrochemicals, textiles and pharmaceuticals
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	Technical institute E. Molinari Milan ITALY
Dates	2016 -2019
Title of qualification awarded	Degree Political Science
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered	Economy and International Relations 105/110
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	Roma University
Professional qualification	General Manager
Dates	1989
Title of qualification awarded	Master In Business Administration
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered	Business leadership, resource management and processes
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	Peruzzo informatica (actually <i>e-magister</i>)

Professional qualification	Management Consulting Risk Manager & Compliance
Dates	2013
Title of qualification awarded	Master Risk Management
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered	Risk Management e Business Continuity
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	ANRA Associazione Nazionale Risk Manager FERMA Federation of European Risk Management Association

Professional qualification	Second level international negotiator
Dates	2018-2019
Title of qualification awarded	Expert in Negotiation Techniques
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered	The management and conduct of negotiation
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	International School of Negotiation - Scientific director Dr.Arik Strulovitz Teaching venues - Milan - Rome - Ny - Tel Aviv

Curiosity and details about profession	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Companies in the career course certification systems of Quality, Safety and Environment 23 • Audit in career on Quality Systems (HSE) totaling over 350 • Audit performed in career systems of Compliance according to the decree 231 over 80 • Audits performed on Compliance with ISO TS 16949 over 10 • Assignments of responsible safety according to Decree 81/08 active over 30, more than 500 companies followed in career • Training hours in over 6,000 careers • Chairman and Member of the Supervisory Board according to the Decree 231 - n ° 10 active assignments
---	--

Personal skills and competences																			
Mother tongue(s)	Italian																		
Other language(s)	English																		
Self-assessment European level (*)	<table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th colspan="2">Understanding</th> <th colspan="2">Speaking</th> <th colspan="2">Writing</th> </tr> <tr> <th>Listening</th> <th>Reading</th> <th>Spoken interaction</th> <th>Spoken production</th> <th colspan="2"></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>B2</td> <td>Independent user</td> <td>B2</td> <td>Independent user</td> <td>B2</td> <td>Independent user</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	Understanding		Speaking		Writing		Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production			B2	Independent user	B2	Independent user	B2	Independent user
Understanding		Speaking		Writing															
Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production																
B2	Independent user	B2	Independent user	B2	Independent user														
	<i>(*) Common European Framework of Reference for Languages</i>																		
IT competence	excellent knowledge of Office programs (Excel, Word, PowerPoint); excellent ability to use the Internet;																		
Driving licence	driving permit type B																		

Major companies he has worked with in his career



Annexes ARE AVAILABLE ON REQUEST

1. PERSONAL CHARACTERISTICS of the candidate: sport, hobby, reading, family, etc.
2. Detailed list for product type and personal references of the plants built and managed.
3. List of companies where there was an EMS according to the UNI EN ISO 14001: 1996 or a system of quality according to the UNI EN ISO standard 9001: 2000 and OHSAS 18001 or DVR accordance with Legislative Decree 81/08.
4. List of companies where they are made according to the Organizational Models pursuant to Legislative Decree 231/01
5. Letters proving the collaborations occurred.
6. Copies of publications outputs magazines
7. Copy of certificates and diplomas of specialization.
8. List of professionals with whom we have been working relationships

Additional information

Include here any other information that may be relevant, for example contact persons, references, etc.

MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT
Specializations

President of Supervisor Board 231 Organization Model

Auditor and designer models Decree 231 first recognized ICEP writing AUDIT log in ITALY actually AICQ – SICEV register

Optimization of production processes and management UNI ISO 10005
Measure Performance UNI 11155

Environmental Expert in Environmental Risk Management and Business Continuity and Auditor according to BS 25999: 2007 registers BSI Management System Italy

Audit Risk Assessment and Compliance Risks of enterprise

Process optimization purifying water, air, soil.

Planner of water purification equipment, air.

Planner of quality systems according to UNI EN ISO 14001, OHSAS 18001, ISO 9001: 2000.

Audit for Environmental Management Systems ISO 14001 recognized CEPAS No. 66 qualified AIC- SICEV Member log Auditor SGS Italy Spa No. 015/04

Audit systems OHSAS 18001 recognized CEPAS No. 66 qualified AIC- SICEV Member log Auditor SGS Italy Spa No. 015/04

Responsible for the audit team UNI EN ISO 19011: 2003 riconosciuto CEPAS Member log Auditor SGS Italy No. 272/04

Identification of the aspects significant impacts

Studies of environmental impact

Study of Security Systems - DVR - according to Decree 81 / 08th with DVR interference accordance with Legislative Decree 123/07

Acquisition of role Resp. Serv. Prev. And protection for ALL modules ATECO

Acquisition of the role of Resp. Environment, Safety and Quality

Technical advice Legal at the Court of Milan

Staff training about the areas of Environment, Safety and Quality, Teacher qualified IsFop AIAS and Lecturer on the basis of implementing decrees State Region

Teaching in the areas of specialty

Able to work in restricted areas of airports EBT Aviation Program on behalf of the Civil Aviation Authority